Jeff Watson

From: Christine M. Garcia

Sent: Thursday, October 17, 2013 11:33 AM

To: Cruse and Associates (Cruseandassoc@kvalley.com)
Cc: Jeff Watson

Subject: FW: BL-12-00036 Bull

Is there a legal description for the newly configured 206.08 acre parcel? All | can find in the file is the survey that covers
the 1.80 acre parcel.

Thanks,

Chwruty Garcio
Cadastral Technician Il

Kittitas County Assessor's Office
509-962-7633 Phone
509-962-7666 Fax

From: Jeff Watson

Sent: Monday, October 14, 2013 10:47 AM
To: Christine M. Garcia

Cc: Shelley A. McClellan

Subject: BL-12-00036 Bull

BL-12-00036 Bull

Community Development Services has issued final approval for the above Boundary Line
Adjustment Application. Please review this submission via the hyperlink above or through
the established link under the attachments tab in EDEN for finalization.

Thank You,

Jetfrey A. Watson

PlannerII

Kittitas County Public Works/Community Development Services
411 North Ru]og

Fllensburg WA 08926

jeH.watson@cokittitas.wa.us

509-935-8274

Notice: All email sent to this address will be received by the Kittitas County
email system and may be subject to public disclosure under Chapter 42.56
RCW and to archiving and review.
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